
Message 

From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Dave Hanson [dhanson@agile.tv] 

10/27/2003 9:59:42 AM 

Tim McDermott [tmcdermott@comcastnmd.com]; Scott Maddux [smaddux@agile.tv] 

CC: 

Subject: 

Jay Kistler [jkistler@agile.tv]; David Chaiken [dchaiken@agile.tv]; Mark Foster [mfoster@agile.tv] 

Re: couple q's 

No problem with showing it to the senators. Let us know what time and we 
will try to make sure we don't mess something up from our end. 

As to the installation in Harry Reichert's lab, I need to check on that 
one. Will get back to you as soon as possible. 

Best, 

At 10:21 AM 10/27/03 -0500, Tim McDermott wrote: 

>1) when are you planning on doing the installation in Harry Reichert 
>S Lab (the one on the east tower)?
>
>2) We have a few senators coming in next Monday. We would like to
>demo Agile to them. Are you ok with this?
>
> 
> 
>Tim McDermott 
> 
>Comcast 
> 
>New Media Development, Inc. 
> 
>1500 Market Street 
> 
>11th Floor, West Tower 
> 
>Philadelphia, PA 19102 
> 
> 
> 
>Phone: (215) 640-7082 
> 
>Fax: (215) 981-7891 
> 
><mailto:tmcdermott@comcastnmd.com>tmcdermott@comcastnmd.com 
> 
> 

Dave Hanson 
Senior Vice President 
Agile TV Corporation 
office: 650 859-6086 
Fax: 650 859-6985 
cell: 916 719-0501 
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